Exhibit J.1.

From: Armstrong, Lisa (OAH

To: Dahl, Erik (EQB)

Subject: RE: OAH 80-9008-35532 Order

Date: Thursday, December 20, 2018 3:15:56 PM
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You do not need to republish the rules —just the Amended Notice is sufficient.

From: Dahl, Erik (EQB)

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Armstrong, Lisa (OAH) <lisa.armstrong@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: OAH 80-9008-35532 Order

Lisa,
Thanks. Sorry one other question.

Do we need to publish the rule language again with the amended notice, or just the amended notice
language alone?

Thank you for your time.

Erik Dahl
Planning Director

Minnesota Environmental Quality Board
520 Lafayette Road

St. Paul, MN, 55155

0:651-757-2364

egb.state.mn.us

MY MINNesOTA

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD

NOTICE: This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
2510-2521. This email may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Please reply back to the sender that you have received this message in error, then delete it. Thank you.

From: Armstrong, Lisa (OAH) <lisa.armstrong@state.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 2:19 PM


mailto:lisa.armstrong@state.mn.us
mailto:erik.dahl@state.mn.us
https://www.eqb.state.mn.us/
https://www.facebook.com/MnEQB/
https://twitter.com/MnEQB
mailto:lisa.armstrong@state.mn.us
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Exhibit J.1.

To: Dahl, Erik (EQB) <erik.dahl@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: OAH 80-9008-35532 Order

Mr. Dahl: Good afternoon, and apologies for my delay in getting back to you. | spoke with Judge
Schlatter, who stated that as long as the Notice is published at least 30 days before February 4,
2019, and mailed at least 33 days before February 4, 2019, no further Order is needed. Please let me
know if you have further questions. Thank you — Lisa

Lisa A. Armstrong
Legal Assistant

Office of Administrative Hearings
600 Robert St N

PO Box 64620

St. Paul, MN 55164-0620

P: 651-361-7888

F: 651-539-0310

mn.gov/oah

M) MiNNesoTA

From: Dahl, Erik (EQB)

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Armstrong, Lisa (OAH) <lisa.armstrong@state.mn.us>
Cc: Snaza, Cari (OAH) <cari.snaza@state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: OAH 80-9008-35532 Order

Importance: High

Lisa, Cari,

We have made the changes the Judge requested, the changes document is attached, please let me
know if we can send it to the State Register or if we need to get approval from the Judge before
doing so.

Thanks,

Erik Dahl
Planning Director

Minnesota Environmental Quality Board
520 Lafayette Road
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St. Paul, MIN, 55155
0: 651-757-2364
egb.state.mn.us

MY MINNEesSOTA

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
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 10:03 AM
To: Dahl, Erik (EQB) <erik.dahl@state.mn.us>

Cc: Snaza, Cari (OAH) <cari.snaza@state.mn.us>
Subject: OAH 80-9008-35532 Order

Please see attached.

Lisa A. Armstrong
Legal Assistant

Office of Administrative Hearings
600 Robert St N

PO Box 64620

St. Paul, MN 55164-0620
P:651-361-7888

F:651-539-0310

mn.gov/oah

M) MiNNesOTA


https://www.eqb.state.mn.us/
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https://twitter.com/MnEQB
mailto:lisa.armstrong@state.mn.us
mailto:erik.dahl@state.mn.us
mailto:cari.snaza@state.mn.us
http://www.mn.gov/oah/

Exhibit J.2.

From: Smith, Sara (OAH)
To: Dahl, Erik (EQB); Wilson, Denise (EQB)
Subject: RE: Minor changes to order - can you make and send back to me?
Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 12:56:41 PM
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Hi, Erik, Denise
No, as long as you refer to the original publication of the rule in the notice, then you don’t have to republish it.

Thanks,
Sara

Sara N. Smith
Staff Attorney

Office of Administrative Hearings
600 Robert St N

PO Box 64620

St. Paul, MN 55164-0620
P:651-361-7867

F: 651-539-0306

mn.gov/oah
M MINNesoTA

From: Dahl, Erik (EQB) <erik.dahl@state.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 12:47 PM
To: Wilson, Denise (EQB) <denise.wilson@state.mn.us>; Smith, Sara (OAH) <sara.smith@state.mn.us>

Subject: Re: Minor changes to order - can you make and send back to me?

Sara,

Can you please confirm that we do not need to republish the rule language with this notice?

I am out ill today, please communicate with Denise.

Erik

From: Wilson, Denise (EQB)

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 1:36 PM

To: Smith, Sara (OAH)

Cc: Dahl, Erik (EQB)

Subject: RE: Minor changes to order - can you make and send back to me?

Sara,
Here is the revised version.

Thanks, for your help!
Denise


mailto:sara.smith@state.mn.us
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Administrative Law Judge. Administrative Law Judge LauraSue Schlatter will conduct
the hearing. The judge can be reached at the Office of Administrative Hearings, 600 North Robert
Street, P.0. Box 64620, Saint Paul, Minnesota 55164-0620, telephone (6513617875 and fax
(651) 539-0310 or by telephone by calling OAH Relemaling Coordinater Katie LinJudze

Schlatter’s assistant, Tan Lewenstein, at (651) 361-7857944, or by email to
katie-dinlan Lewenstein@state.mn.us. The rule hearing procedure is governed by Minnesota
Statutes, sections 14.131 to 14.20, and by the rules of the Office of Administrative Hearings,
Minnesota Rules, pasts, 1400.2000 to 1400.2240. You should direct questions about the rule
hearing procedure to the administrative law judge.





The proposed
s ax abowt Environmeatal Review: defnitions, RGU sslection process Mandatory EAW
Categories, Mandatory EIS categories, Exemptions, Required notices, Licensing of Explorers,
Content of an application for drilling permit, Abandonment of Exploratory Borings. The statutory
authority to adopt the rules is Minnesota Statutes, section 116D.04, subdivisions 2a(a), 4a, Sa;
Minnesota Statutes 116D.045, subdivision 1; Laws of Minnesota 2013, Chapter 114, Article 4,
Section 105; Laws of Minnesota 2015 1% Special Session, Chapter 4, Article 4, Section 121;
Minnesota Statutes 116C.991; Laws of Minnesota 2015 1% Special Session, Chapter 4, Article 5,
Section 33. A copy of the proposed rules was published in the Stare Register on November 13,
2018, State Registers, on pages 531 to 546, and is attached to this notice as mailed.





Modifications. The agency may modify the proposed rules as a result of the rule hearing
process. It must support modifications by-with data and views presented during the rule hearing
process. The adopted rules may not be substantially different than these proposed rules, unless the
agency follows the procedure under Minnesota Rules, part 1400.2110. If the proposed rules affect
You in any way, the agency encourages you fo participate.
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